
LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICI:S RFP 
No. 362-10-0001 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE 

The Texas Lottery Co.mmiss!on ('1'1.(') has issued a Request for Proposals for LoHery Operations lllld 

Services and is currcntiy evaluating proposals and checking vendor references. Your name was provided, 
tiS a reference for or a customer of INTRALOT. Please complete and retum this questionnaire to 
Angela Zgabay-Zgarba at angc!a.zgarba@;loUery.state.tx.us or by fax to (S12) 344-5444 by 4:00 p.m. 
CST on Tuesday, August 31,2010. 

Please provide the following: 

Lottery Name: __ -=-___ = __________ _ 

Contact Name: 

Phone number: 

1. Was the conversion t0a.QQt.heTv€ndor or new system with the existing vendor? 
to""· 'A~oth;r vendor ',. 
\'~""'''''' 

Please provide previous vendor and current vendor's names 

Previous vendor name 
--~~~~~~~--

Current vendor name ---------
New system with existing vendor 

ReFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS WI' 

lOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 

Please provide vendor name __________ _ 
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2. How iong was the conversion period, from contract execution to start up day (Le.6 months, 
9 months, 12 months, 18 months)? 

3. Was the conversion on time? 

No 
If no, please explain: 

b. Were there incldents with acceptance testing, such as suspension? 

Yes 
/#/No ./ 
~~~ 
If yes, please explain: 

c. Was any special intervention by the lottery needed? 

~y~s/ 
'''',--~ 

No 
If yes, please explain: 

<:;. i v ! , \ C 

3. How many retailer terminals were installed (please indudeany player activated or self 
service terminals)? 

a. Were the instaUed terminals connected to the central system via dial up or a 
dedicated telecommunications conneCtion? 

b. How many trad itional games were converted, were any non-traditional 
games converted? 

REFERENCE CHECK QUEST10NNAIRE fOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS fOR 

LOTTERY OPERA nONS AND SERVICES 

\. " 
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LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICESRFP 
No. 362-10-0001 

Rr~FERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE 

'fhe Texas Lottery Commission (TLC) has issued a Request tor Proposals tor Lottery Operations and 
Services and is currellt1y evaluating proposals and checking vendor references. Your name was provided, 
as a reference for or a customer of INTRALOT. Please complete and retum this questionnaire to 
Angela Zgabay-Zgarba at angcla.zgarba@lottery.state.tx.us or by fax to (512) 344-5444 by 4:00 p.m. 
C81' on T uesday, August 31,2010. 

Please provide the following: 

\\ 
Lottery Name: _--"'( ""/0 _____ ________ _ 

Contact Name: },/1/1 . 1<. f- <? ~ 

'''''Wi~''''$.% Gaming System Reference Questions 

1. What on-Ifne terminal(s) is the vendor supplying? 

a. Have the retailers experienced any problems with the terminals? (check one) 

Yes 

z Ki7' ::~ ,.- ,,>i,.;r! (! 

If yes, please describe: 

2. What player self-service sales terminal(s) is the vendor supplying {e.g. ITVMs,online self 
service terminalsJ combined instant/online)? 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTiONNAIRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 

P ( _ ¥.. '2 •. 'rl (; \ \) c.{;,T! () h~ 
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4. What aspects were included in your conversion strategy (i.e. phased, big bang, parallel 
processing)? 

5. Did the vendor incorporate historical data in the conversion process? 

No 
If yes, how many years of data were available at implementation? 

6. Were there any sanctions or liquidated damages assessed, associated with the conversion? 

Yes 

~:) 
If yes, please explain: 

7. May we contact you with follow-up questions? 

No 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 

PAGE 13 



a. Have the retaHers/players experienced any problems with the terminals? (check 
one) 

Cy~~) 
""~ 

No 
If yes, please describe: 

(\ 'f " 

2: \ + "1" r ( '> J 'i.. yY,,.i ctN $ " 'J 12:. {$. ",.) ,~ ,~ 1<.1 ,4):'; 

" ·v ~~L> Doii ~"n~r~~~~o;1rii\ka~j;'ay~/~ff-~~~vite ti1k~t c~e~Kfn~ ~lVice;?\~heceo~~) e.! ? 

~-y;~") 
~~~ 

No 
If yes, have the players experienced any problems with these units? 

(\ ~, 1'~ iY.f <Z {;1 

3. Has the vendor employed a protectively redundant communications method for the retailer 
terminal? (check one) 

GiV 
No 

rf yes, has it been effective in reducing retailer terminal downtime? 

c .. S '.~ h! ;'~, <.~, t\. v ~\r .. 'J \ 1 "i/-' ~ v' .N ~S Z . i, ;;; i/' \.,\.1. (2; "t 
\j '-;' 1 Vn {~ v~ '0" 12 ) V' .:; '1' 1 ll ' ,.. ... ·1 (.I ",," r I., s c 

j 

4. Does the vendor provide lottery gaming system software updates? (check one) 

~iJ 
No 

If yes, with what frequency (i,e. as needed, monthly, quarterly, annually)? 
,,,,hy' \ 

5. Does the vendor routinely/periodically operate the lottery gaming system from the backup 
site? (check one) 

~-=) 
No 

If yes, with what frequency (Le. as needed, monthly, quarterly, annually)? 

\, ('j '.,1 .J f;:: >y, \ - U, Vl Ilk!:" ! \otf v e 

b0; \1 E. (A.C\.v r 17 

REfERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

loTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 

{ 
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6. May we contact you with follow~up questions? 

/'Yes :; 
'--~/ 

No 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

lOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 
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LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES RFP 
No. 362-10-0001 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE 

The Texas Lottery Commission (TLC) has issued 'a Request for Proposals for Lottery Operations and 
Services and is currently evaluating proposals and checking vendor references. Your name was provided. 
as a reference f()r or a customer of INTRALOT. Please complete and return this questionnaire to 
Angela Zgabay-Zgarba at angela.zgarbaj~~llottery,state.tx.us or by fax to (512) 344..;5444 by 4:00 p.m. 
CST on Tuesday, August 31, 2010. 

Please provide the following: 

lottery Name: ---O\A..\W L~~t-1 G,l ""-,.",, p. "J 

Contact Name:') \ L_22L! - S'- 6S '') 
~ I' 

Phone number: 

Warehousing and Distribution Reference Questions 

Who are the following services provided by: 

1. Warehouse Management (check one) 

Lottery 

~~me} ri>\-c.rJ~ or 
2. Distribution (instant tickets, online roll stock) etc.) (check one) 

lottery 

~p.~;;e} T A ,'">-" \ ~ f-

3. Tel-Sell (instant ticket ordering) (check one) 

Lottery 

(:!~~e) ':r.r" t ,r-,. l<) (' 

REfERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

LOTIERY OPERA nONS AND SERViCES 
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1. Have you experienced any problems with this vendor's warehouse operations related to 
the processing of returned instant tickets (Le. timely processing, handling of special 
returns, etc.)? (check one) 

Yes 
1Sio····· <' i.~· c: ~.' 

If yes, please explain: 

2. Have you experienced any problems with the vendor's handling of online ticket roll 
stock (i.e. distribution, return and secure storage, etc.)? (check one} 

Yes 
~yO~ 

If"y:s, please explain: 

3. Have there been situations where the vendor experienced equipment or system 
outages impacting ticket distribution? (check one) 

Yes 

For questions 4 through 9, please use the scale below when making your assessment. 

4 = Satisfactory 7::: Exceeded Requirements 

3 4 5 6 7 

----_._ •.•.... . . - ._- ---------

4. Please rate the vendor's ability to handle the volume associated with initial (game 
launch) and daily orders. 

Choose One : 
/ ""\ 

1 2 3 4 5 C/ 7 
PLEASE COMMENT 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAI.S FOR 

LonERY OPERATIONSANO SERVICES 

PAGEl 2 



5, Please rate the vendor's handling of situations where they were required to distribute 
an unusually large volume of instant ticket orders . 

. , 

Choose One: 1 2 3 4 5 1'6} 7 
U 

PLEASE COMMENT 

6, Please rate the quality of the vendor's process for limiting the shipment of unassigned 

packs and management of !ost/misdelivered shipments via subcontracted delivery 
carriers? 

-~~\ 

Choose One: 1 2 3 4 5 t / 7 

PLEASE COMMENT 

7. Please rate the physical security of this vendor's warehouse facility. 

Choose One: 1 2 3 4 5 t) 7 

PLEASE COMMENT 

a)Does the vendor provide a predictive ordering system in support of instant product 

d1stribution to retail? 

b)lf so, please rate the effectiveness ofthe automated ticket ordering system 
related to ensuring proper inventory levels and instant product mix at retail? 

Choose One: 1 2 3 ~6 7 

PLEASE COMMENT 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS fOR 

LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 
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8. Please rate the overall performance of the vendor for warehousing and distribution 
services. 

Choose One: 

PLEASE COMMENT 

9. Does the vendor provide a predictive/automatic ordering system feature in support of 
instant distributior;t!?"1\etail? 

\:V 
No 

a. If so, please rate the effectiveness of the automated ticket ordering system 
related to ensuring proper inventory levels and instant product mix at retail. 

Choose One: 123 

b. If so, is it comprehensive and self-sufficient or does it coordinate with other 
ordering methods such as tel-sell, walk-in, trunk stock, etc.? 

10. May we contact you with follow-up questions? 

C!!f? 
No 

REfERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS fOR 

lOTIERV OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 
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LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES RFP 
No. 362-10-0001 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE 

The Texas Lottery C'ommission (TLC) has issued a Request t{)rProposals for Lottery Operations and 
Services and is currently evaluating proposals and cbecking vendor references. Your name was provided, 
as a reference for or a customer of INTRALOT. Please complete and return this questionnaire to 
Angela Zgabay-Zgarba at angcla.zgarba@jlottery.state,tx.us or by fax to (512) 344-5444 by 4:00 p.m. 
CST on Tucsday,August 31, 2010. 

Please provide the following: 

Contact Name: 

Sales and Marketing Reference Questions 

Who are the following services provided by: 

1. Sales Force Operations and Management (check one} 

cLot!e1Y:::P 

Vendor (name) _____ _ 

2. Business Development (retailer recruitment, account management) (check one) 

/ 1::ottery 
~dor {name) _____ . 

3. Marketing Support (retailer contests, player promotions) (check one) 

(:loJiei¥~, ::> 
Vendor {name} _____ _ 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

lOlTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 
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Please use the scale below when making your assessment. Please enter N/A for any services 
not provided by your Lottery Operator Vendor. 

1 :::: Did not meet requirements 4 :::: Satisfactory 

1 2 3 4 5 

1. Please rate the Vendor's performance in the following areas: 
a. Sales Force Operations and Management 

6 

Choose one: 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 o~~:> 

PLEASE COMMENT 

7 = Exceeded Requirements 

7 

b. Business Development (retailer recruitment, existing retailer sales growth and corporate account 

management) 

Choose one: 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 or([ijj;,~/ 

PLEASE COMMENT 

c. Marketing Support (retailer contests and player promotion design and implementation) 

Choose one: 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 o~ 

PLEASE COMMENT 

REfERENCE CHECI< QUESTIONNAIRE fOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 
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d. Promotional Events (coordination and execution of promotional events, such as fairs, festivals, 

sporting events) 

Choose one: 12345 6 7af~~>j 
~ 

PLEASE COMMENT 

e. Web-based Player Registration Program (VIP programs and/or player messaging and 

communication efforts) 

Choose one: 1 2 . 3 4 5 6 7 or @~:~~:::~'? 

PLEASE COMMENT 

f. Research and Lottery Product Development (new game development, portfolio analysis) 

Choose one; 1 2 3 4 siJ2 7 .€) 
PLEASE COMMENT 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAlS FOR 

LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 
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2. Please rate the vendor's performance in the following categories related to the services detailed above: 

a. Customer service 

Choose one: 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

PLEASE COMMENT 

b. Ability to resolve problems 

Choose one: 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

PLEASE COMMENT 

c. Adherence to time!ines 

Choose One: 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

PLEASE COMMENT 

d. Overall performance 

Choose One: 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

PLEASE COMMENT 

3. May we contact you-with follow-up questions? 

f~~ 
~ 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 

N/t~ 
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No 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESllONNAiRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

LOTTERY OPERATIONS "'<ND SERVICES 
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LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES RFP 
No. 362-10-0001 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE 

The Texas Lottery Commission (TLC) has issued a Request for Proposals for Lottery Operations and 
Services and is currently evaluating proposals and checking vendor references. Your name was provided, 
as a reference for or a customer of INTRALOT. Please complete and return this questionnaire to 
Angela Zgabay-Zgarba at angela.zgarba@lottery.state.tx.us or by fax to (512) 344-5444 by 4:00 p.m. 
CST on Tuesday, August 31, 2010. 

Please provide the following: 

Lottery Name: Louisiana Lottery Corporation 

Contact Name: John Carruth 

Phone number: 225-297-2016 

Conversion Reference Questions 

1. Was the conversion to another vendor or new system with the existing vendor? 
X Another vendor 

Please provide previous vendor and current vendor's names 

Previous vendor name GTECH 

Current vendor name INTRALOT 

D New system with existing vendor 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 

Please provide vendor name ________ _ 
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2. How long was the conversion period, from contract execution to start up day (Le. 6 months, 
9 months, 12 months, 18 months)? 

12 months 

a. Was the conversion on time? 
X Yes 

D No 
If no, please explain: 

b. Were there incidents with acceptance testing, such as suspension? 

D Yes 
X No 

If yes, please explain: 

c. Was any special intervention by the lottery needed? 

D Yes 
X No 

If yes, please explain: 

3. How many retailer terminals were installed (please include any player activated or self 
service terminals)? 

2800 

a. Were the installed terminals connected to the central system via dial up or a 
dedicated telecommunications connection? 

Dedicated, satellite and 3 g. 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 
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b. How many traditional games were converted, were any non-traditional 
games converted? 

Five traditional,no non-traditional. 

4. What aspects were included in your conversion strategy (Le. phased, big bang, parallel 

processing)? 

Big bang 

5. Did the vendor incorporate historical data in the conversion process? 
X Yes 

o No 
If yes, how many years of data were available at implementation? 

6. Were there any sanctions or liquidated damages assessed, associated with the conversion? 

D Yes 
X No 

If yes, please explain: 

7. May we contact you with follow-up questions? 
X Yes 

o No 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 
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Zgarba. Angela 

From: 
Sent: 

Stephanie Fonte [Stephanie. Fonte@LouisianaLottery.com] 
Wednesday, September 08, 2010 11 :32 AM 

To: Zgarba, Angela 
Subject: Reference Check - Lottery Operations & Services RFP 362-10-0001 
Attachments: Texas Lottery -Intralot System Reference Questions 9-7-10.DOCX; Texas Lottery Conversion ' 

Reference Questions 9-7-10.DOCX 

Angela, 
Sorry for the delay in responding. Please see attached. 

Stephanie Fonte CPS/CAP 
Executive Administrative Assistant 
Louisiana Lottery Corporation 
555 Laurel Street 
Baton Rouge, LA 70801 
Tel: (225) 297-2001 
Fax: (225) 297-2005 
stephanie.fonte@louisianalottery.com 

»> "Zgarba, Angela" <Angela.Zgarba@lottery.state.tx.us> 812012010 12:58 PM »> 
The Texas Lottery Commission (TLC) has issued a Request for Proposals for Lottery Operations and Services and is 
currently evaluating proposals and checking vendor references. Your name was provided, as a reference for or a 
customer of INTRALOT. Please complete and return the attached questionnaire(s) to Angela Zgabay-Zgarba at 
angela.zgarba@lottery.state.tx.us or by fax to (512) 344-5444 by 4:00 p.m. CST on Tuesday, August 31,2010. 

}lngefa ZgaEay-Zgaroa 
Contracts Administrator 
Texas Lottery Commission 
Ph: 512.344.5215 
Fax: 512.344.5058 

1 



LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES RFP 
No. 362-10-0001 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE 

The Texas Lottery Commission (TLC) has issued a Request for Proposals for Lottery Operations and 
Services and is currently evaluating proposals and checking vendor references. Your name was provided, 
as a reference for or a customer of INTRALOT. Please complete and return this questionnaire to 
Angela Zgabay-Zgarba at angela.zgarba@lottery.state.tx.us or by fax to (512) 344-5444 by 4:00 p.m. 
CST on Tuesday, August 31, 2010. 

Please provide the following: 

Lottery Name: Louisiana Lottery Corporation 

Contact Name: John Carruth 

Phone number: 225-297-2016 

Lottery Gaming System Reference Questions 

1. What on-line terminal(s) is the vendor supplying? 
Photon 

a. Have the retailers experienced any problems with the terminals? (check one) 

DYes 
X No 

If yes, please describe: 

2. What player self-service sales terminal(s) is the vendor supplying (e.g. ITVMs, online self 
service terminals, combined instant/online)? 

Twenty combined instant/online, not yet installed. 

a. Have the retailers/players experienced any problems with the terminals? (check 
one) 

DYes 
X No 

If yes, please describe: 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 
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b. Does the vendor provide player self-service ticket checking devices? (check one) 

D Yes 
X No (but will be implemented at later date.) 

If yes, have the players experienced any problems with these units? 

3. Has the vendor employed a protectively redundant communications method for the retailer 
terminal? (check one) 

X Yes 

D No 
If yes, has it been effective in reducing retailer terminal downtime? 

No significant retailer downtime has been experienced. 

4. Does the vendor provide lottery gaming system software updates? (check one) 
X Yes 

D No 
If yes, with what frequency (Le. as needed, monthly, quarterly, annually)? 

As needed. 

5. Does the vendor routinely/periodically operate the lottery gaming system from the backup 
site? (check one) 

D Yes 
X No, but will do so annually. 

If yes, with what frequency (Le. as needed, monthly, quarterly, annually)? 

6. May we contact you with follow-up questions? 
X Yes 

D No 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 
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Zgarba, Angela 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Becky Schroeder [BSchroeder@lottery.idaho.gov] 
Tuesday, August 31,20102:47 PM 
Zgarba, Angela 
Jeff Anderson 
INTRALOT System Reference Questions 
Texas Lottery RFP Reference Check. pdf 

Hello Angela - please find attached our Reference Response re: Intralot. Please don't hesitate to contact either Jeff 
Anderson or me if you have further questions. 

Becky Schroeder, Chief Operating Officer 
Idaho Lottery 
1199 Shoreline Lane 
Suite 100 
Boise, ID 83702 

208.334.2600 (p) 
208.334.2610 (f) 

Please play responsibly! 

========== 
PRIVILEGED/CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION may be contained in this message. The information in this e-mail 
correspondence is intended for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, duplication, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on 
this correspondence is strictly prohibited. If you received this correspondence in error, please notify the sender by reply 
e-mail, phone or fax and destroy any and all copies of the correspondence. Thank you. 
========== 
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LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES RFP 
No. 362-10-0001 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE 

The Texas Lottery Commission (TLC) has issued a Request for Proposals for Lottery Operations and 
Services and is currently evaluating proposals and checking vendor references. Your name was provided, 
as a reference for or a customer of INTRALOT. Please complete and return this questionnaire to 
Angela Zgabay-Zgarba at angela.zgarba@lottery.state.tx.us or by fax to (512) 344-5444 by 4:00 p.m. 
CST on Tuesday, August 31,2010. 

Please provide the following: 

Lottery Name: I d. tL-h.o LD ~ 

Contact Name: ~ ~[)ed.er-
Phone number: ~ (. 2> 5 cf. ~ DO 

Lottery Gaming System Reference Questions 

1. What on-line terminal(s) is the vendor supplying? 

CLrro ~ s a f\.,o!rtL-lo+ ) 

a. Have the retailers experienced any problems with the terminals? (check one) 

db 
If yes, please describe: 

2. What player self-service sales terminal(s) is the vendor supplying (e.g. ITVMs, online self 
service terminals, combined instant/online)? n"p ___ ~ ~ 

) TV/V\fL.£) fh (9'~ ~ko - r'A-;- LI L t:U..f eA-~ \<1I'a-
,,(;er~ -terfUw:.4-I) 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

LOTIERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 

PAGE 11 



a. Have the retailers/players experienced any problems with the terminals? (check 
one) 

Yes 

cE) 
If yes, please describe: 

b. Does the vendor provide player self-service ticket checking devices? (check one) 

CSD 
No 

If yes, have the players experienced any problems with these units? 

3. Has the vendor employed a protectively redundant communications method for the retailer 
terminal? (check one) 

Yes 

No 
If yes, has it been effective in reducing retailer terminal downtime? 

4. Does thCn.d050Vide lottery gaming system software updates? (check one) 
Yes 

No 
If yes, with what frequency (Le. as needed, monthly, quarterly, annually)? 

~~€-deef-{~tU-b-~ ~) 

5. Does the vendor routinely/periodically operate the lottery gaming system from the backup 
site? (check one) 

~. ~~ rYtU 
~ what frequency (i.e. as needed, monthly, quarterly, annually)? 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 
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6. May we ~u with follow-up questions? 

~ 
No 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 
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LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES RFP 
No. 362-10-0001 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE 

The Texas Lottery Commission (TLC) has issued a Request for Proposals for Lottery Operations and 
Services and is currently evaluating proposals and checking vendor references. Your name was provided, 
as a reference for or a customer of INTRALOT. Please complete and return this questionnaire to 
Angela Zgabay-Zgarba at angela.zgarba@lottery.state.tx.us or by fax to (512) 344-5444 by 4:00 p.m. 
CST on Tuesday, August 31, 2010. 

Please provide the following: 

Lottery Name: I~ /J;~i 

Contact Name: ~ ~r{)eJ...ev 
Phone number: .:2-D g . ~ ~ ~ . ~ 0 0 

Warehousing and Distribution Reference Questions 

Who are the following services provided by: 

1. 

J.-.rd-- iP t fiv'-'1 v . 

/~o~ V~r 
2. Distribution (instant tickets, online r"t51Istock, etc.) (check one) 

Lottery 

Vendor (name) _____ _ 

3. 

Vendor (name) _____ _ 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 
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1. Have you experienced any problems with this vendor's warehouse operations related to 
the processing of returned instant tickets (Le. timely processing, handling of special 
returns, etc.)? (check one) 

If yes, please explain: 

2. Have you experienced any problems with the vendor's handling of online ticket roll 
stock (Le. distribution, return and secure storage, etc.)? (check one) 

Yes 

~ 
If yes, please explain: 

3. Have there been situations where the vendor experienced equipment or system 
outages impacting ticket distribution? (check one) 

o 
.' yes, please explain: 

UJe- cLu U ~ ~ V'eAA.dcv S - L l.. 
b~ e ~~ ~oJ-,P\Aa.; 'I 

ftn--- h.s tr, ~-h n-u - . th\-~ , ~ 
~~~-h~M~~~ 
~ JoUA. ttU.~ 'to ~ , 
l6~c;· 

For questions 4 through 9, please use the scale below when making your assessment. 

1 = Did not meet requirements 4 = Satisfactory 7 = Exceeded Requirements 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

4. Please rate the vendor's ability to handle the volume associated with initial (game 
launch) and daily orders. 

Choose One: 1 2 3 4 5 60 . . 
PLEASECOMMENT- 9~~. ~~ ~s-h-t~.:htfVV 

r~~6(~ tl-f('e.eJ-l~ U;~ 
£UAc;..~' n~~nJf.._ ~I p~i ,- . S!0p .~ . ~--1 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 
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5. Please rate the vendor's handling of situations where they were required to distribute 
an unusually large volume of instant ticket orders. 

Choose One: 1 2 3 4 5 6 {J 
PLEASE COMMENT 

6. Please rate the quality of the vendor's process for limiting the shipment of unassigned 
packs and management of lost/misdelivered shipments via subcontracted delivery 
carriers? 

Choose One: 1 2 3 4 5 6V 
PLEASE COMMENT 

7. Please rate the physical security of this vendor's warehouse facility. 

Choose One: 1 2 3 4 5 6 ffJ 
PLEASE COMMENT 

a) Does the vendor provide a predictive ordering system in support of instant product 

distribution to retail? 

Q 
No 

b )If so, please rate the effectiveness of the automated ticket ordering system 
related to ensuring proper inventory levels and instant product mix at retail? 

Choose One: 1 2 3 4 5 G 
PLEASE COMMENT 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

LOTIERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 
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8. Please rate the overall performance of the vendor for warehousing and distribution 
services. 

Choose One: 1 2 3 4 5 60 
PLEASE COMMENT 

9. Does the vendor provide a predictive/automatic ordering system feature in support of 
instant distribution to retail? 

c9 
No 

a. If so, please rate the effectiveness of the automated ticket ordering system 
related to ensuring proper inventory levels and instant product mix at retail. 

Choose One: 1 2 3 4 5 6~ 

b. If so, is it comprehensive and self-sufficient or does it coordinate with other 
ordering methods such as tel-sell, walk-in, trunk stock, etc.? 

~(L({)~ ~~~ i5 ~~S(~ 
~ ~ Il.e-S kl &ell, M./~oJ f:r1r-~.5 

W ~ ~~ &:>sis, 
10. May'C!5 you with follow-up questions? 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

LOTIERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 
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Zgarba, Angela 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Pam Poteat [ppoteat@nmlottery.comj 
Monday, August 30,20105:23 PM 
Zgarba, Angela 
Reference check questionnaire response 
INTRALOT System Reference Questions to Texas Aug 2010.docx; INTRALOT Conversion 
Reference Questions to Texas Aug 201 O.docx 

Attached is the response to your questionnaire. 

Thank you, 
Pam Poteat 
Director of Sales 

Dave Ramirez 
Director of IT 

---NMLA Disclaimer---

This communication (inCluding any attachments) is intended for the use of the designated recipient(s) only and 
may contain information that is confidential, privileged or legally protected. Any unauthorized use or 
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, 
please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail message and delete all copies of the original 
communication. 

E-mail may be susceptible to data corruption, interception, tampering, unauthorized ammendment and viruses. 
The NMLA shall not be liable for data corruption, interception, tampering, ammendment, viruses or any 
consequence thereof for any emails sent and/or received by the NMLA. 
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LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES RFP 
No. 362-10-0001 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE 

The Texas Lottery Commission (TLC) has issued a Request for Proposals for Lottery Operations and 
Services and is currently evaluating proposals and checking vendor references. Your name was provided, 
as a reference for or a customer of INTRALOT. Please complete and return this questionnaire to 
Angela Zgabay-Zgarba at angela.zgarba@lottery.state.tx.us or by fax to (512) 344-5444 by 4:00 p.m. 
CST on Tuesday, August 31,2010. 

Please provide the following: 

Lottery Name: _______________ _ 

Contact Name: 

Phone number: 

Conversion Reference Questions 

1. Was the conversion to another vendor or new system with the existing vendor? 

Another Vendor 

D Another vendor 

Please provide previous vendor and current vendor's names 

Previous vendor name Gtech 
~~~------

Current vendor name_--!.!.ln!.!:t.!..:ra:::..:l..::::o..:..t ___ _ 

D New system with existing vendor 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 

Please provide vendor name ________ __ 

PAGE 11 



2. How long was the conversion period, from contract execution to start up day (Le. 6 months, 
9 months, 12 months, 18 months)? 6 Months 

a. Was the conversion on time? Yes 

D Yes 

D No 
If no, please explain: 

b. Were there incidents with acceptance testing, such as suspension? Yes 

D Yes 

D No 
If yes, please explain: Acceptance testing on Self-Service Lottery 
Terminal failed. 

c. Was any special intervention by the lottery needed? Yes 

DYes 

D No 
If yes, please explain: Rollout of Self-Service Lottery Terminals was 

delayed. 

3. How many retailer terminals were installed (please include any player activated or self 
service terminals)? 1062 Microlots and 160 SSL 1's 

a. Were the installed terminals connected to the central system via dial up or a 
dedicated telecommunications connection? Dedicated encrypted connection 

b. How many traditional games were converted, were any non-traditional 
games converted? 4 traditional games were converted. 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 

PAGE 12 



4. What aspects were included in your conversion strategy (Le. phased, big bang, parallel 
processing)? We used the big bang strategy. 

5. Did the vendor incorporate historical data in the conversion process? Yes 

D Yes 

o No 
If yes, how many years of data were available at implementation? 90 Days 

6. Were there any sanctions or liquidated damages assessed, associated with the conversion? 
No 

D Yes 

o No 
If yes, please explain: 

7. May we contact you with follow-up questions? Yes 

D Yes 

o No 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 
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Zgarba, Angela 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Pam Poteat [ppoteat@nmlottery .com] 
Monday, August 30,20105:23 PM 
Zgarba, Angela 
Reference check questionnaire response 
INTRALOT System Reference Questions to Texas Aug 2010.docx; INTRALOT Conversion 
Reference Questions to Texas Aug 2010.docx 

Attached is the response to your questionnaire. 

Thank you, 
Pam Poteat 
Director of Sales 

Dave Ramirez 
Director of IT 

---NMLA Disclaimer---

This communication (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the designated recipient(s) only and 
may contain information that is confidential, privileged or legally protected. Any unauthorized use or 
dissemination ofthis communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, 
please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail message and delete all copies of the original 
communication. 

E-mail may be susceptible to data corruption, interception, tampering, unauthorized ammendment and viruses. 
The NMLA shall not be liable for data corruption, interception, tampering, ammendment, viruses or any 
consequence thereof for any emails sent and/or received by the NMLA. 
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LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES RFP 
No. 362-10-0001 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE 

The Texas Lottery Commission (TLC) has issued a Request for Proposals for Lottery Operations and 
Services and is currently evaluating proposals and checking vendor references. Your name was provided, 
as a reference for or a customer of INTRALOT. Please complete and return this questionnaire to 
Angela Zgabay-Zgarba at angela.zgarba@lottery.state.tx.us or by fax to (512) 344-5444 by 4:00 p.m. 
CST on Tuesday, August 31,2010. 

Please provide the following: 

Lottery Name: ________________ NM Lottery 

Contact Name: ________________ Dave Ramirez and/or Pam Poteat 

Phone number: _______________ ,505-342-7600 

Lottery Gaming System Reference Questions 

1. What on-line terminal(s) is the vendor supplying? 
Microlots and Self-Service Lottery Terminals 

a. Have the retailers experienced any problems with the terminals? (check one) 
Yes 

DYes 

o No 
If yes, please describe: 

2. What player self-service sales terminal(s) is the vendor supplying (e.g. ITVMs, online self 
service terminals, combined instant/online)? Combined Instant/Online 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 

PAGE 11 



a. Have the retailers/players experienced any problems with the terminals? (check 
one) Yes 

D Yes 

o No 
If yes, please describe: 

b. Does the vendor provide player self-service ticket checking devices? (check one) 
Yes 

D Yes 

o No 
If yes, have the players experienced any problems with these units? 

No. 

3. Has the vendor employed a protectively redundant communications method for the retailer 
terminal? (check one) Yes 

D Yes 

o No 
If yes, has it been effective in reducing retailer terminal downtime? No 

4. Does the vendor provide lottery gaming system software updates? (check one) Yes 

D Yes 

D No 
If yes, with what frequency (Le. as needed, monthly, quarterly, annually)? 

Currently as-needed, but the goal is for quarterly upates. 

5. Does the vendor routinely/periodically operate the lottery gaming system from the backup 
site? (check one) No 

D Yes 

o No 
If yes, with what frequency (Le. as needed, monthly, quarterly, annually)? 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 

PAGE 12 



6. May we contact you with follow-up questions? Yes 

D Yes 

o No 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 
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LOTIERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES RFP 
No. 362-10-000] 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE 

The Texas Lottery Commission (TLC) has issued a Request for Proposals fo.· Lottery Operations and 
Services and is currently evaluating proposals and checking vendor refcl·ences. Your name was provided, 
as a reference for or a customer of INTRALOT. Please complete and return this guestionnaire to 
Angela Zgabay-Zgarba at angela.zgarba@lottery.state.tx.us or by fax to (5 t 2) 344-5~ bf,!:OO p.m. 
CST On Tuesday, August 31, 2010. ~ ~ ;J;) 

Please provide the following: 

Lottery Name: AfL K ~~ ~ f\-~ 

Contact Name: :D~ \ ~ t>A({'bEN 

Phone number: 

_~ c;") ~, 

~ , 

C;' 
(") 

a 
z 
"""' ;!J 

~~ 

n 
- .""i 

(.,"! 

N 
-.I 

-0 
:x 
N .. 
..;:-
c:> 

n 
m 

Warehousing and Distribution Reference Questions 

Who are the following services provided by: 

1. Warehouse Management (check one) 

o lottery N,o -r 
o Vendor (name) _____ _ 

2. Distribution {instant tickets, -------o lottery 
~dor (name) _____ _ 

3. Tel-Sell (instant ticket ordering) (check one) 

o lottery 

o Vendor (name). __ .r..N~Ii:L.-_ 

RefeRENCE OIECK ~UESTlONNAlRE FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 

PAGE 11 
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1. Have you experienced any problems with this vendor's warehouse operations related to 
the processing of returned instant tickets (Le. timely processing, handling of special 
returns, etc.)? (check one) 

DYes 

o No 
If yes, please explain: NA 

2. Have you experienced any problems with the vendor's handling of online ticket roll 
stock (Le. distribution, return and secure storage, etc.)? (check one) 

DYes 

~NO 
If yes, please explain: 

3. Have there been situations where the vendor experienced equipment or system 
outages impacting ticket distribution? (check one) 

DYes 

o No 

If yes, please explain: N ft 

For questions 4 through 9, please use the scale below when making your assessment. 

1 = Did not meet requirements 4 = Satisfactory 7 = Exceeded Requirements 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

4. Please rate the vendor's ability to handle the volume associated with initial (game 
launch) and daily orders. 

Choose One: 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

PLEASE COMMENT 

NA-

REFERENCE CHECK Q.UESTIONNAII\£ FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAl.$ FOR PAGE I 2 

LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SeRVICES 
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s. Please rate the vendor's handling of situations where they were required to distribute 
an unusually large volume of instant ticket orders. 

Choose One: 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

PLEASE COMMENT 

6. Please rate the quality of the vendor's process for limiting the shipment of unassigned 
packs and management of lost/misdelivered shipments via subcontracted delivery 
carriers? 

Choose One: 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

PLEASE COMMENT #A 

7. Please rate the physical security of this vendor's warehouse facility. 

Choose One; 1 2 3 4 5 0 7 

PLEASE COMMENT 

a)Does the vendor provide a predictive ordering system in support of instant product 
distribution to retail? 

K Yes 
o No 

b)lf so, please rate the effectiveness of the automated ticket ordering system 
related to ensuring proper inventory levels and instant product mix at retail? 

Choose One: 1 2 3 4 sQ 7 

PLEASE COMMENT 

REFIlRENCE OiIlCK QUESTIONNAIRE fOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR PAGE I 3 
LOlTERV OPI!RATIONS AND SeRVICES 
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8. Please rate the overall performance ofthe vendor for warehousing and distribution 
services. 

Choose One; 1 2 3 4 5 0 7 

PLEASE COMMENT 

9. Does the vendor provide a predictive/automatic ordering system feature in support of 
instant distribution to retail? 

~s 
o No 

a. If so, please rate the effectiveness of the automated ticket ordering system 
related to ensuring proper inventory levels and instant product mix at retail. 

Choose One: 1 2 3 4 s@ 7 

b. If so; is it comprehensive and self-sufficient or does it coordinate with other 
ordering methods such as tel-sell; walk-:in, trunk stock, etc.? 

10. May .. w~tact you with follow-up questions? 

A Yes 

o No 

REFERENCE CHECK QU£STIONNAIRE FOR 

# 41 4 
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• 

LOTIERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES RFP 
No. 362-10-0001 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE 

The Texas Lottery Commission (TLC) has issued a Request for Proposals for Lottery Operations and 
Services and is currently evaluating proposals and checking vendor references. Your name was provided, 
as a reference for or a customer of INTRALOT. Please complete and return this questionnaire to 
Angela Zgabay-Zgarba at angela.:z:garba@lottery.state.tx..us or by fax to (512) 344-5444 by 4:00 p.m. 
CST on Tuesday, August 31, 2010. 

Please provide the following: ~- I';) 
:x.J c:;::, 
0 c::::::> ::;: 
~,. :c-
V " c::: 

Co"") 
. V,_ 

'" c' 
~' 

-.I 

Lottery Name: ____ A-____ L\.._l<_A. __ IoJ_~_J04_~ ____ _ 

-:J)A-V\ b ~A~DGII.J Contact Name: 

Phone number: 
0 " c :JC 
-; 
Xl 

N 
'":.""", .-
Cl 

_ . ....., 
0 

.(,,,'" 

lottery Gaming System Reference Questions 

1. What on-line terminal(s) is the vendor supplying? 

M;c..roLot 

a. Have the retailers experienced any problems with the terminals? (check one) 

DYes 

,rNO 
If yes, please describe: 

2. What player self-service sales terminal(s) is the vendor supplying (e.g. ITVMs, online self 
service terminals, combined instant/online)? 

WINSt~T£ON 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

:n 
rn 
( ') 
m 
.< 
rrl 
0 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR PAGE 11 
LOTTERV OPERA110NS AND SERVICES 
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a. Have the retailers/players experienced any problems with the terminals? (check 
one) 

DYes 

KNO 
If yes, please describe: 

,V/Yls hA~~ nDf be.e,.. ~{.:/Ii.e~ 0. .. 1- +).,'$ -I-,;"e; 

b. Does the vendor provide player self-service ticket checking devices? (check one) 

.a-'Ves 

o No 
If yes, have the players experienced any problems with these units? 

# 21 7 

3. Has the vendor employed a protectively redundant communications method for the retailer 
terminal? (check one) 

DYes 

~NO 
If yes, has it been effective in reducing retailer terminal downtime? 

4. Does the vendor provide lottery gaming system software updates? (check one) 

Kves 
o No 
If yes, with what frequency (i.e. as needed, monthly, quarterly, annually)? 

5. Does the vendor routinely/periodically operate the lottery gaming system from the backup 
site? (chec~ne) 

'.: Yes 

)!["NO 
If yes, with what frequency (i.e. as needed, monthly, quarterly, annually)? 

REFERENCE OiECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REctUm FOR PROPOSAlS FOR PAGt: I 2 

LO"rTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 
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6. May we co~act you with follow-up questions? 

)."( Yes 
o No 

REFIlRENa CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REQU£S1' FOR PROPOSALS FOR 
loTTERY OPERATIONS AIIID SERVIa5 

;5016833859 # 3/ 7 
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LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES RFP 
No. 362-10-0001 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE 

# 41 7 

The Texas Lottery Commission (TLC) has issued a Request for Proposals for Lottery Operations and 
Services and is currently evaluating proposals and checking vendor references. Your name was provided, 
as a reference for or a customer of SCIENTIFIC GAMES INTERNATIONAL. Please complete 
and return this questionnaire to Angela Zgabay-Zgarba at angela.zgarba@lottery.state.tx.us or by fax to 
(512) 344-5444 by 4:00 p.m. CST on Tuesday, August 31, 201Q. 

Pleas~ provide the following: 

Lottery Name: V AI,.) \ 0 C Arz. c E'/~· 
Contact Name: 

Phone number: 

tl. <IL U ...... ..,:S ""~ La tf-c "-)' 
StJ I. , ~ 3 . 1-6 ~ ~ 

Warehousing and Distribution Reference Questions 

Who are the following services provided by: 

1. Warehouse Management (check one) 

o Lottery 

)( Vendor {name} Sc:.~·t.""M~<- ~~ S 

2. Distribution (instant tickets, online roll stock, etc.) (check one) 

o lottery 

~endor (name) S~;U'\-ht\ c:... G-t+~ e S 

3. Tel-Sell (instant ticket ordering) (check one) 

o Lottery 

;a:: Vendor (name) ~c.. .. eV\o.\n:+,·c.. ~~ is 

REFERENCE CIfECK Q.UESTtONNAIRli: FOR 

RI!Q.UEST FOR PROPOSAlS FOR PAGE \1 

lOTl'ERY OPERATIONS AND SERVIC£S 
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1. Have you experienced any problems with this vendors warehouse operations related to 
the processing of returned instant tickets (i.e. timely processing. handling of special 
returns, etc.)? (check one) 

DYes 

)5( No 
If yes, please explain; 

2. Have you experienced any problems with the vendors handling of online ticket roll 
stock (i.e. distribution, return and secure storage, etc.)? (check one) 

DYes 

o No 
If yes, please explain: 

3. Have there been Situations where the vendor experienced equipment or system 
outages impacting ticket distribution? (check one) 

DYes 

,R"'"No 
If yes, please explain: 

For questions 4 through 9, please use the scale below when making your assessment. 

1 = Did not meet requirements 4 = Satisfactory 7 = Exceeded Requirements 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

4. Please rate the vendors ability to handle the volume associated with initial (game 
launch) and daily orders. 

Choose One: 1 2 3 4 5 60 
PLEASE COMMENT 

RefERENCE: CHE;OC QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 
-

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR PAGE; I Z 

LOTTERY OPERA'I'IONS AND SERVICfS 
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5. Please rate the vendor's handling of situations where they were required to distribute 
an unusually large volume of instant ticket orders. 

Choose One: 1 2 3 4 5 60 
PLEASE COMMENT .£ ~ j ~tf, f.a, 'J ~ rh 0 "" 

:Dt4.rl~'5 (o.."", ... c..l vt,.JJbo(l.. /",..1\1. e 
a. r'\ &. rc.or-J,Gl' S "C~ e a'c.c.. ~",jc..1\ ~ 

6. Please rate the quality ofthe vendor's process for limiting the shipment of unassigned 
packs and management of lost/misdelivered shipments via subcontracted delivery 
carriers? 

Choose One: 1 2' 3 4 507 
PLEASE COMMENT 

7. Please rate the physical security of this vendor's warehouse facility. 

Choose One: 1 2 3 4 5 6 (j) 
PLEASE COMMENT 

a) Does the vendor provide a predictive ordering system in support of instant product 

distribution to retail? 

.a-- Yes 

o No 

b)lf so, please rate the effectiveness of the automated ticket ordering system 
related to ensuring proper inventory levels and instant product mix at retail? 

Choose One: 1 2 3 4 5 ~ 7 

PLEASE COMMENT 

# 6/ 7 

-ref Se-l tA..~eS r-e.r0r-+.$ o.",J, ar-J.et""V"lS ,."...oJ""les 

4 frQ"i~~ fUA /'7 fJl"~ c.t! S~t!'~ ~ r-

()t'L'I) £JU/\J5 . 

Rm;RENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

R£Q,UfST FOR PROPOSAlS FOR 

LOTTERV OPEAATIONS AND SI;RVICES 
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8. Please rate the overall performance of the vendor for warehousing and distribution 
services. 

Choose One: 1 2 3 4 5 t::f) 
PLEASE COMMENT 

# 71 7 

~ f> fflN. f 
OI'j/r1U1i..ecf 

r(;'~f- tv~I24..J/J"'~C /$ vtL7 
t:vt J- pro t.n a e'..s ~ £.v:;..( L ~ ~ c:. r '" t C.C c.s . 

9. Does the vendor provide a predictive/automatic ordering system feature in support of 
instant distribution to retail? 

~Yes 
o No 

a. If so, please rate the effectiveness of the automated ticket ordering system 
related to ensuring proper inventory levels and instant product mix at retail. 

Choose One: 1 2 3 4 5 @ 7 

b. If so, is it comprehensive and self-sufficient or does it coordinate with other 
ordering methods such as tel-sell, walk-in, trunk stock, etc.? 

('0" /l..~IIV;""r-t!.s ~/-:.Lh -,Lel-sJl a-AJ (.pt:Jo//(-/~...s 

10. May w~tact you with follow-up questions? 

$ Yes 

o No 

REF£RE~CE CHECIC QUI!STIONNAIRIl fOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

LOtTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 
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LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES RFP 
No. 362-10-000 I 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE 

~001/007 

The Texas Lottery Commission ' (TLC) has issued a Request for Proposals for Lottery Operations and 
Services and is currently evaluating proposals and checking vendor references. Your name was provided, 
as a reference for or a customer of INTRALOT. Please complete and return this questionnaire to 
Angela Zgabay-Zgarba at angela.zgarba@lottcry.state.tx.us or by fax 10 (512) 344-5444 by 4:00 p.m. 
CST on Tuesday, August 31, 2010. 

Please provide the following: 

Lottery Name: () C LiJI!et'i;' ~n ~k, t'~.J' 
Contact Name: ,flu.~ &f'I,ff?"/ 

Phone number: to z - 6 r L- ?o ?t 

~.s~ {S" sdL,t?/ (;, ~/~~~ 
Lottery Gaming System Reference Questions 

1. What on-line terminal(s) is the vendor supplying? 

;5 ~ 
~ C; 

a. Have the retailers experienced any problems with the terminals? (check one) ~ '50 
~ G") rn 

jJ Yes z. N (') 
C) 

[J No c:' <::) rn 

If yes, please describe: 

; ,. N ,) -
2. What player self-service sales terminal{s) is the vendor supplying (e.g. IlVMs, online self 

service terminals, combined instant/online)? 

ReFERENCE CiECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

-< ,"'/1 
o 
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a. Have the retailers/players experienced any problems with the terminals? (check 
one) 

DYes 

o No 
If yes, please describe: 

b. Does the vendor provide player self-service ticket checking devices? (check one) 

DYes 

n No 
If-yes, have the players experienced any problems with these units? 

~002/007 

3. Has the vendor employed a protectively redundant communications method for the retailer 
terminal? (check one) 

DYes 

D No 
If yesl has it been effective in reducing retailer terminal downtime? 

4. Does the vendor provide lottery gaming system software updates? (check one) 

DYes 

o No 
If yesl with what frequency (i.e. as neededl monthly, quarterlYI annually)? 

5. Does the vendor routinely/periodically operate the lottery gaming system from the backup 
site? (check one) 

DYes 

o No ·. 
If yes, with what frequency (Le. as needed, monthlYI quarterly. annually)? 

RE:FE:RENCE CHECK qUESTIONNAIRE FOR 

REo.UESTFOR PROPOSALS FOR PAGE I 2 
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6. May we contact you with follow-up questions? 

DYes · 

U No 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAI~E FOR 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

lOTTERY Qpt:RATIONSANO SERVICES 
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